


  

 13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Planning Board Members in Attendance: Rick Starodoj, Chairman 

Kenneth Crosby 
Nancy Talbot, Clerk 
Elizabeth Hancock, Alternate 

Board Members Absent: Ed Murphy, Vice-Chairman 
 Joseph Knight 
Staff Members in Attendance: Rob Watchilla, PCD Dept. Director 
 Laura White, Admin. Assistant to PCD Dept. (remote) 
Members of the Public in Attendance: Dan Allen (remote) 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chairman R. Starodoj called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
R. Starodoj held a moment of silence for Gilbert “Gibby” St. George Sorel, the Department of Public 
Works Superintendent who recently passed away after decades of serving the Town of Ware. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
Approval of Minutes from Planning Board meeting on Thursday, June 16th, 2022. 
 

Motion made by N. Talbot to approve the minutes from June 16th. Seconded by K. Crosby.  No 
additional discussion.   
 
 R. Starodoj Aye 
 E. Murphy Absent 

N. Talbot Aye 
K. Crosby  Aye 
J. Knight Absent 
 

All in favor.  Approved 3/0/2. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF WARE 
Planning & Community Development 

126 Main Street, Ware, Massachusetts 01082 
t. 413.967.9648 ext. 120 

Planning Board 
Meeting Minutes from 

Thursday, July 7, 2022 
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Room, Town Hall 

 
 

 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes from 7/07/2022, Page 2 
 

SCHEDULED APPEARANCES  
 
Minor Site Plan Review - McDonald’s USA, LLC (1717-119 West Main Street) 
 
R. Watchilla read the Permit Summary Report which stated, “The applicant is requesting minor site plan 
approval to convert a one lane (one menu display) drive thru into a two lane (two menu display) drive 
thru. This applicant has an active Special Permit from 1987 and the site plans submitted deviate from the 
1987 plans.”  The Permit Summary Report also included comments from the Conservation Department as 
well as the Town Manager’s Office.  The Conservation Commission issued a Negative Determination, 
Number 2 granting permission to reconfigure the drive-thru area, modify the trash enclosure, and to create 
a landscape rain-garden area to the northwest of the site as shown on the approved plans.  As part of the 
Determination, the Commission added the Special Condition that the property shall be maintained by 
removing trash throughout the site on a weekly basis or after major storm event.  Unrelated to the Minor 
Site Plan Review, the Town Manager asks the applicant to trim their existing landscape along West 
Street. 
 
Board members K. Crosby, N. Talbot, and R. Starodoj stated concerns about traffic issues caused by the 
current set up of the parking lot, and questioned whether the addition of a second drive-thru lane would 
help this, or create more traffic. 
 
D. Allen stated he would speak with McDonalds about rearranging the parking lot set up.  He added the 
intention behind adding a second drive-thru lane is to prevent traffic from over-flowing onto the street 
when a vehicle is placing a large order. 
 
K. Crosby asked where they would store snow in the winter. 
 
D. Allen stated snow would be stored in the landscape area toward the back of the property, but he will 
follow up with McDonald’s on what they plan to do. 
 
K. Crosby suggested adding the condition, “Signs and vegetation should not interfere with the line of 
sight, when entering or exiting the property.”  The Board agreed to add the condition. 
 

Motion made by N. Talbot to approve the Minor Site Plan with the above stated conditions.  
Seconded by K. Crosby. 
 
 R. Starodoj Aye 
 E. Murphy Absent 

N. Talbot Aye 
K. Crosby  Aye 
J. Knight Absent 
 

All in favor.  Approved 3/0/2. 
 
D. Allen thanked the Board and left the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes from 7/07/2022, Page 3 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

Permit Fee Schedule Hearing (continued discussion) 
 
R. Starodoj stated this discussion should wait until all Planning Board members are present. 
 

Motion made by N. Talbot to continue the Permit Fee Schedule Public Hearing at the next 
scheduled Planning Board meeting.  Seconded by K. Crosby. 
 
 R. Starodoj Aye 
 E. Murphy Absent 

N. Talbot Aye 
K. Crosby  Aye 
J. Knight Absent 
 

All in favor.  Approved 3/0/2. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

Review of Newly Proposed Subdivision Regulations 
 
R. Watchilla read from the newly proposed Subdivision Regulations. 
 
N. Talbot suggested adding footnotes to show what year policies were adopted. 
 
R. Watchilla informed the Board, after they review the regulations, they will be sent to Town 
Council. 
 
The Board reviewed and discussed the definitions section of the proposed Subdivision 
Regulations. 

 
TOWN PLANNER UPDATE 
 

Bank Street Reconstruction Project 
 
R. Watchilla informed the Board the Bank Street Reconstruction Project is now complete.  It 
involved the installation of new water and sewer lines along Bank Street and Park Avenue.  Bank 
Street received a new topcoat, sidewalks, and wooden guard rail along the eastern side of the Dog 
Park parking lot.  The project took just over two months to complete. 
 
Planning & Community Development Department Administrative Assistant Position 
 
Interviews for the PCD Department Administrative Assistant position will be held next week.  
The Department is hoping to fill the position by the end of the month. 
 
Planning Department Ongoing Projects 
 
Initial research is still being done for the 2022 update of the Open Space and Recreation Plan. 
 
New initiative by the PCD Department to provide a yearly report showing demographic 
information such as population (age, sex,, race, income, education), housing, business and 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes from 7/07/2022, Page 4 
 

workforce industry characteristics, and spatial analysis (vacant units, land development, land use, 
and population density).  
 
West Street Corridor Study 
 
The findings of the West Street Corridor study were recently presented to the Board of Selectmen 
and will soon be available to the Public on the Town website. 
 

ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by N. Talbot to adjourn the meeting at 9:00pm.  Seconded by K. Crosby. 
 
 R. Starodoj Aye 
 E. Murphy Absent 

N. Talbot Aye 
K. Crosby  Aye 
J. Knight Absent 
 

All in favor.  Approved 3/0/2. 
 

NEXT PLANNING BOARD MEETING DATE: 
 
Thursday, July 21st, at 7:00pm. 

 
 
Minutes from Thursday, July 7th, 2022  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by,  
 
Laura White 
Administrative Assistant 
Planning & Community Development 
  

 

Minutes Approved on: ________________ 
 
Starodoj   ____________________________ 
 
Murphy    ____________________________ 
 
Talbot   ____________________________ 
 
Crosby   ____________________________ 
 





DN

DN

UP

UP

(E) MINI-SPLIT
WALL MOUNT

HEATER AND
VENTING REMOVED;
INFILL OPENING

(E) OVER
STAIR
STOR.

POS 1

(E) CABINET

(E)
CAB.

36"
DOOR

36"
DOOR

36"
DOOR

24"
DOOR

EXISTING
FIRST FLOOR
@ 411-3"(+/-)

A101

4

A101 3

(E) ELEC
METER

(E) HVAC

(E) PROPANE TANKS

MENU BOARD ON
WALL ABOVE

(E)

(E)

MENU BOARD ON
WALL ABOVE

NEW 48" HIGH
PARTITION WALL
w/ STAINED WOOD CAP

(E) BENCH
REMOVED

30x72
CHECK-IN

DESK

ID CARD
READER

(E)

POS 2

PRE-ORDER PRE-ORDER
HOLDING

NEW LOCKERS

SECURED
STORAGE
UNDER (E)
COUNTER

455 SF

RETAIL AREA
1

141 SF

SALES COUNTER
2

98 SF

CIRC.
3

WEST
STREET

PULASKI STREET

7'-0"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

ALL EXISTING GLAZING
TO BE MASKED TO
PREVENTING VIEWING IN
FROM OUTSIDE.

EXISTING
ENTRY
STAIRS

(E) SINK,
COUNTERTOP
AND CABINETS
TO BE REMOVED

REPLACE AND
EXTEND (E) COUNTER

LOW WALL
REMOVED

(E) BULKHEAD
ACCESS

4'-6"

(E) ADJACENT BUILDING

6"
6"

SIDE WALL MOUNTED DOWNLIGHT
WITH ILLUMINATION DOWNWARD TO
AVOID LIGHT SPILLAGE

NEW 14 kW GENERATOR
FINAL LOCATION T.B.D. BY
OWNER / ELECTRICIAN

2

14kW

INFILL
(E) VENT

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E) HVAC

(E) PROPANE TANKS

(E) WINDOW

SIDEWALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURES
WITH ILLUMINATION DIRECTED DOWNWARD
TO AVOID LIGHT SPILLAGE

1

1

NEW 14 kW
GENERATOR

2

(E) FLOOR MNTD
A/C UNIT

(E) SOFFIT OVERHEAD

(E) STL BEAM
OVERHEAD

(E) ELEC.
PANELS

(E) BULKHEAD
ACCESS

(E) R/R

(E) UTILITY

40'-0" (+/-)

20
'-0

" (
+/

-)

NEW WORK
SURFACE @ 36"

NEW WORK
SURFACE @ 30"

36"
DOOR

36"
DOOR

30"
DOOR

7'
-9

"

11'-8 1/4"

10
'-0

 1
/2

"

21'-9"

313 SF

VAULT STORAGE
B1

109 SF

PRE-ROLLED
B2

14'-3 3/4"

40 SF

CASH RM
B3

12"

(E) STAIR

ALL DOORS IN BASEMENT
SPACES TO BE SECURED OR
LOCKED

ALL BASEMENT WINDOWS TO
RECEIVE SECURITY GRILLS AND
MASKING PREVENTING VIEWING
IN FROM OUTSIDE.

SAFE

ALL INTERIOR WALLS OF
VAULT STORAGE TO BE

REINFORCED w/ (1) LAYER 3/4"
PLYWOOD OVER METAL LATH

28 SF (+/-)
SIGNAGE

WEST STREET

(E) ENTRY STAIR

(E) WINDOW (E) WINDOW
(E) ENTRY

DOOR

(E
) A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

Issue Date:

Project No.

Drawn By:

AI Proj. #

Checked By:

Printed on:

Sheet Title:

3 Converse Street  Palmer, MA 01069
413-283-2553   fax 413-289-8993

e-mail: admin@architectural-
insights.com

Revisions

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS NOTICE
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, as instruments of service, are the exclusive property of
this architect whether the project for which they were prepared is executed and constructed or
not.  These documents are not to be reproduced in any form and they are not to be used by
the project owner nor any other entity on any other projects or for any extensions or additions
or alterations to the original project except by written authorization and permission from and
agreement with this architect.

C:\Users\CAD3\Desktop\AI files\ProjectFiles\21-84 West St
Cannabis - Harris\21-84_GreenVentures.rvt

8/1/2022 4:37:52 PM

21-84

3/16/22

21-84

PNH
A101

RSH

PROPOSED
FLOOR PLANS

G
RE

EN
 A

DV
EN

TU
RE

S,
 L

LC
14

 W
ES

T 
ST

R
EE

T
W

AR
E,

 M
AS

SA
C

H
U

SE
TT

S 
 0

10
82

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

O
D

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 C
AN

N
AB

IS
 D

IS
PE

N
SA

R
Y:

No. Description Date
1 Exterior Lights 7-5-22
2 Add Generator 8-1-22

0 2' 4' 8'

 1/4" = 1'-0"2 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"A101
4 EXISTING NE ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"A101
3 WEST STREET ELEVATION

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

3 Converse Streeeetttt PPPPalmer MA 01069













Working Draft Monday, August 1, 2022 
 

16 
 
 

SECTION 2. PROCEDURE FOR THE SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL OF PLANS 
 

2.1. Coordination of Plan Reviews with Other Required Approvals and Permits 

It is strongly advised, where projects require additional approvals from other 
permitting authorities, that such approvals be obtained either prior to submitting 
applications to the Planning Board or are submitted to the other permitting 
authorities at the same time that applications are submitted to the Planning Board.  It 
is important to note that other permitting authority’s processes may have timelines 
that are not coterminous with the Planning Board’s Subdivision Approval process. 

2.2. Pre-Submission Review 
Prior to investing in extensive professional design efforts for subdivision plans, it may 
be beneficial for the prospective applicant to discuss his/her ideas with the Planning 
and Community Development Staff.  It may be useful in avoiding problems at a later 
stage of the subdivision review process.    

Any person engaged in the process of pre-submission review is strongly recommended, 
but not required, to prepare a Voluntary Sketch Plan that will include the following: 

a) Existing Resources / Site Analysis Map: A map which identifies, locates, and 
describes noteworthy features to be designed around through sensitive 
subdivision layouts, such as vegetation, wetlands, steep slopes, agricultural soils, 
historic or cultural features, threatened or endangered species, unusual 
geological formations, and scenic views or viewsheds. 

b) Voluntary Sketch Plan: A simple and inexpensive drawing prepared by a 
professional landscape architect, architect, planner, site designer or engineer, 
which illustrates conceptual layouts of house lots, streets, stormwater 
management, conservation areas and  other improvements.  Ideally, this is 
based on the Existing Resources/Site Analysis Map and reflects comments 
received from Town officials. 

Contact between the applicant and Planning Board outside of the formal plan 
submission process should be limited.  Any meetings between applicants and Planning 
Board members must be conducted at a posted public meeting. It should be noted 
that any comments or suggestions made by the Board are purely advisory and they are 
not bound by them in their review and decisions on any subsequently submitted 
Preliminary or Definitive Plans. 

2.3. Preliminary Plan 
 

2.3.1 General  



Working Draft Monday, August 1, 2022 
 

17 
 
 

A Preliminary Plan of a Type I subdivision may be submitted by the applicant for 
discussion and action by the Board.  

A preliminary plan must be submitted for Type II and Type III subdivisions. The 
submission of such a Preliminary Plan will enable the applicant, the Planning 
Board, or other municipal agencies, and owners of property abutting the 
subdivision to discuss and clarify any problems of such a subdivision before a 
Definitive Plan is prepared. It is strongly recommended that a Preliminary Plan be 
filed in all cases, except those cases where pre-submission review has adequately 
clarified all issues. 

To the fullest extent reasonable and practicable, all subdivisions shall be 
designed and constructed to incorporate the most recent design standards, best 
practices, policies and design elements of the Town of Ware’s Complete Streets 
Policy. 

At the time of submission, the center line of the proposed roadway shall be 
adequately and accurately staked or flagged on the site, and the individual 
proposed lots shall be identified in some manner, sufficient for identification by 
the Planning Board members and Town officials when site visits are made 

2.3.2 Filing Procedure 

The procedure for filing a Preliminary Plan is as follows: 

a) Any person who submits a Preliminary Plan shall do so to the office of 
Planning & Community Development, or by certified or registered mail to 
the office of Planning & Community Development, postage prepaid.  A 
notice filed with the Town Clerk by delivery or by registered mail, postage 
prepaid, that such a plan has been submitted to the Planning Board. 
Planning & Community Development Department shall receive the filing 
fee and then deliver copies of the Preliminary Plan to the Board of Health 
and Town Clerk. Receipt of such plan by the Town Clerk shall constitute 
the date of submission.  If mailed, the date of receipt (as shown on the 
returned registered mail receipt) shall be the date of submission of the 
plan. Such plan shall be accompanied by the completed Application for 
Approval of a Preliminary Plan (found on Town’s Website) and a filing fee 
(Contact the Planning & Community Development Department for 
current fee schedule). 

b) The applicant shall file the original drawing (s) or suitable reproducible (s) 
and eight (8) copies with the Board and two (2) copies with the Board of 
Health. Said plan shall be prepared by a currently Registered 



Working Draft Monday, August 1, 2022 
 

18 
 
 

Massachusetts Engineer and currently Registered Massachusetts Land 
Surveyor in good standing. Seven (7) additional reduced scale copies on 
11”x17” paper shall also be filed with the Planning Board. 

c) A list of anticipated requested waivers from the Subdivision Rules and 
Regulations (See Appendix E) 

d) In order to make application information available on the Town’s web site, 
and for presentation purposes at public meetings/hearings, all 
applications (Application for Approval of a Preliminary Plan, Preliminary 
Development Impact Statement, Waiver Requests, Preliminary 
Engineering Plans, supportive information) shall also be submitted in a 
digital format and include: 

• text information shall be submitted in a format suitable for reading 
as a Microsoft Word document or PDF Adobe Acrobat file. 

• engineering plans shall be submitted in a PDF format. 
• other plans, drawings and photographs must be submitted in a 

similar format. 
 

e) Any additional expenses for outside consultants for professional review of 
the plans, survey, or inspections shall also be paid by applicant in 
accordance with the PLANNING BOARD RULES AND REGULATIONS and 
M.G.L. CHPT 44 SEC. 53G. 

 
2.3.3 Contents 
 

The Preliminary Plan shall be drawn at a scale of one inch to forty feet (1"=40') 
or such other scale as the Board may accept to show details clearly and 
adequately on a sheet of paper twenty-four by thirty-six inches (24" x 36"). The 
Plan shall include the following: 
 

a) The subdivision name, boundaries, north point, date, scale, legend and 
title “Preliminary Plan” 

b) The names and addresses of the owners of record, the applicant and the 
engineer or surveyor. 

c) A locus plan overlaid on the most recent MassGIS orthophotos or other 
best available high-quality low-elevation air photos.  

d) Existing and proposed lines of streets, ways, sidewalks, trails, shared use 
paths, and easements and any public or common areas within the 
subdivision, in a general manner. 



Working Draft Monday, August 1, 2022 
 

19 
 
 

e) The proposed system of drainage, including adjacent existing natural 
waterways, in a general manner. 

f) The proposed method of sanitary sewage disposal and system and 
water distribution system (including general soils information), in a 
general manner. 

g) The approximate boundary lines of proposed lots with approximate 
areas and dimensions. 

h) The names, approximate location and widths of adjacent streets. 
i) The topography of the land, in a general manner. 
j) Land subject to protection/permitting under the Wetlands Protection Act. 
k) An index plan at a scaled of one inch equals two hundred feet (1"=200'), 

when multiple sheets are used. 
l) A key plan at a scale of one inch equals one thousand feet (1"=1000'). 
m) In the case of a subdivision covering less than all of the land owned by 

the subdivider, a plan showing in a general manner the proposed overall 
development of all said land. 

 
2.3.4 Action by the Board 

Within forty-five (45) days of submission of the Preliminary Plan, the Board shall 
take one of the following actions: 

a) Approve the plan as presented; 
b) Approve the plan with modifications; 
c) Disapprove the plan. 

and shall file its decision with the Town Clerk and notify the applicant (certified 
mail). Failure of the Board to file its decision on a Preliminary Plan within 45 days 
after submission shall be deemed to constitute approval of such a plan. In the 
case of disapproval, the reasons why shall be stated. Approval of the plan does 
not constitute the approval of a subdivision and no Register of Deeds shall record 
a Preliminary Plan. 

Approval of the Preliminary Plan by the Board does not constitute approval of a 
subdivision but does facilitate the procedure in securing approval of the 
Definitive Plan. In addition, such approval does not in any way authorize the 
owner to proceed with construction of roadways and/or other work in the 
subdivision. 

 



Working Draft Monday, August 1, 2022 
 

20 
 
 

2.4. Definitive Plan 
 

2.4.1. General 

A Definitive Plan shall be governed by the subdivision regulation in effect at the 
time of submission of such plan, or in effect at the time of submission of a 
Preliminary Plan provide that a definitive plan evolved therefrom shall have been 
submitted to the Board within seven (7) months from the date of submission of 
the Preliminary Plan (if submitted). 

To the fullest extent reasonable and practicable, all subdivisions shall be 
designed and constructed to incorporate the most recent design standards, best 
practices, policies and design elements of the Town of Ware’s Complete Streets 
Policy. 

A Definitive Plan shall also be governed by the zoning in effect at the time of 
submission of such plan or a Preliminary Plan from which a Definitive Plan is 
evolved in accordance with the provisions of Section 6 of Chapter 40A of the 
General Laws as amended. 

2.4.2. Filing Procedure 
 

Any person submitting a Definitive Plan of a subdivision to the Board for 
approval shall do so to the office of Planning & Community Development, or by 
certified or registered mail to the office of Planning & Community 
Development, postage prepaid.  A notice filed with the Town Clerk by delivery 
or by registered mail, postage prepaid, that such a plan has been submitted to 
the Planning Board. Planning & Community Development Department shall 
receive the filing fee and then deliver copies of the Definitive Plan to the Board 
of Health and Town Clerk. Receipt of such plan by the Town Clerk shall 
constitute the date of submission.  If mailed, the date of receipt (as shown on 
the returned registered mail receipt) shall be the date of submission of the plan. 
If so mailed, the date of receipt (as shown on the returned registered mail 
receipt) shall be the date of submission of such plan.   

 
The applicant shall file with the Board the following: 
a) An original reproducible drawing of the Definitive Plan, and eight (8) 

24”x36”  plans, plus two (2) plans with the Board of Health and one (1) plan 
for the Board of Assessors. The original drawing will be returned to the 
applicant after a decision on the Plan by the Board.  Seven (7) additional 



Working Draft Monday, August 1, 2022 
 

21 
 
 

reduced scale copies on 11”x17” paper shall also be filed with the Planning 
Board. 
 
At least one of the 24”x36” prints shall have the significant features 
illustrated according to the following color scheme, and shall be used for 
presentation purposes: 

Feature Identifying Color 
Roads Dark gray 
Streams and water bodies Blue 
Wetlands Solid Red 
100-year floodplains Orange 
Dedicated open space and recreation 
areas 

Green 

Pedestrian and bicycle paths Brown 
Subdivision and lot boundaries Black 

 
b) In order to make application information available on the Town’s web site, 

and for presentation purposes at public meetings/hearings, all applications 
(Application for Approval of Definitive Subdivision Plan, Waiver Requests, 
Engineering Plans, supportive information) shall also be submitted in a 
digital format to the town and include: 

• text information shall be submitted in a format suitable for reading as a 
Microsoft Word document or PDF Adobe Acrobat file. 

• engineering plans shall be submitted in a PDF format. 
• other plans, drawings and photographs must be submitted in a similar 

format. 
 

c) Two (2) properly executed Application for Approval of Definitive Subdivision 
Plans (found on Town’s Website), one to the Board and one to the Board of 
Health. 

d) A filing fee (contact Planning & Community Development Department for 
current fee schedule). 

Any additional expenses for professional review of the plans, survey, or 
inspections shall also be paid by applicant in accordance with the hiring of 
outside consultants (MGL Ch. 44 Sec. 53G, See Appendix D.). 

e) A certified list of abutters 



Working Draft Monday, August 1, 2022 
 

22 
 
 

f) A list of requested waivers from the Subdivision Rules and Regulations (see 
Appendix E). 

g) A more detailed Development Impact Statement (see Appendix C). 
 

2.4.3. Contents 
 

The Definitive Plan shall be prepared by a current Registered Civil Engineer and 
current Registered Land Surveyor in good standing. The Plan shall be at a scale 
of one inch to forty feet (1"=40'), unless otherwise specified by the Planning 
Board. Sheet size shall not exceed 24" x 36". If multiple sheets are used, they 
shall be accompanied by an index sheet showing the entire subdivision. The 
data required below may be on separate sheets as is necessary. 

 
The Definitive Plan shall contain the following information:  

 
a) Subdivision name, boundaries, north point, date, legend, and bench 

mark(s). All elevations shall be to the USGS bench marks. 
b) Name and address of the owners of record, the applicant, the engineer and 

surveyor and their official seals. 
c) Abutters from latest available Assessor’s records unless the applicant has 

knowledge of any changes subsequent to the latest available Assessor’s 
records. 

d) Existing and proposed lines of streets, sidewalks, shared use paths, rights of 
way, easements, and public or common areas within the subdivision. 
Proposed names of new streets shall be shown. 

e) Location, names and present widths of street(s) bounding, approaching, or 
within reasonable proximity of the subdivision. 

f) Zoning districts of all the areas shown on the plan. 
g) Key plan showing location of the subdivision at a scale of one inch equals 

one thousand feet (1"=1000'), and an index plan at a scale of one inch 
equals two hundred feet (1"=200'), or at a scale matching that used on the 
Assessors maps. 

h) Existing (broken line) and proposed (solid line) topography at two (2) foot 
contour intervals including the finished grade of all lots. 

i) Street frontage, lot numbers and areas of lots. 
j) Location of all natural waterways and water bodies within and adjacent to 

the subdivision. 
k) Location of significant site features located within the proposed right-of-way 

such as existing stone walls, fences, buildings, large trees (with a minimum 



Town Planner Update: August 4th, 2022 
• The consultants of the West Street Corridor Study have submitted their final reports, 

which are available on the Planning & Community Development webpage under 
“Various Plans” 

o The study aimed to understand the future build out possibilities for West Street 
while looking at the traffic conditions and taking necessary measures 

o Pare Corporation provided a traffic operations memo with several 
recommendations including the addition of left turning lanes, more 
intersections with stop lights, and the practice of access management.  
 They also provided funding recommendations for Road Way and 

Sidewalk Improvements.  
o McCabe Enterprises carried out the Build Out Analysis and gave 

recommendations as well. 
 Identified that several parcels in the HC, DTC, and RB zones do not 

conform to zoning standards for lot dimensions 
 Mentioned that future growth will result from redevelopment or 

expansion of existing properties 
 High density development and mixed use will be the future for the West 

Street Corridor 
• The PCD Department has officially hired a new Admin Assistant 

o The new assistant will start on Monday and is enthusiastic about the position. 
o Will provide a formal introduction at the next meeting. 

• Questions for Planning Board: 
o Which Zoning Changes Should be the focus for Fall STM? 

 September 1st deadline would be ideal for submitting to Select Board 
 List so far: 

• Urban Fill 
• Increasing max height, number of stories, building coverage in 

the Highway Commercial District (Increase density) 
• Decreasing Minimum Frontage and Area in Highway Commercial 

District (Existing is 20,000 sq.ft. and 100 ft. of frontage) 
• Marijuana Social Consumption 

o Should the Planning Board create a Billing Authorization Form for legal 
advertisements? 
 It would be a form that applicants fill out to give their permission to have 

Turley send them the costs for advertising 


	PB Meeting Packet 8-4-22
	PB Meeting Packet 8-4-22
	7-7-2022 PB Minutes
	13
	TOWN OF WARE

	PB Meeting Packet 8-4-22
	Plans SPR-2022-02 (Second Submission)
	Plans SPR-2022-02 (Second Submission)
	Plans SPR-2022-02 Original
	Site Plan


	GreenVentures_8-1-22_REV#2_SS

	PB Meeting Packet 8-4-22
	8-4-2022 PB Agenda Stamped
	Letter to PB 8-4-2022
	Subdivision Regulations - Rough Draft
	SECTION 2. PROCEDURE FOR THE SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL OF PLANS
	2.2. Pre-Submission Review
	2.3. Preliminary Plan
	2.4. Definitive Plan





	Update 8-4-22

	scan



